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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage
To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director Building & Grounds
Engineering
ce: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Randy Howell
DATE: June 5, 2020
RE: 2020 Pavement Crushing.
INTRODUCTION:

Roadway Maintenance staff is wanting to have crushed both concrete and asphalt pavement.

BACKGROUND:
The Public Works Department crushes both concrete and asphalt pavement. The multiple uses
for both products are, repair of rock shoulders, base material for both concrete repair, and asphalt
repair and asphalt overlay. The material is also used for repair of the compost site, Trail Project
sub-base, West Hill Sewer Project, Full Depth Repair Project, and other City Projects.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
City Staff received only one bid on Monday May 18, 2020. The low bid was from Bushman
Excavating, Fairfax, lowa in the amount of $75,000.00. We request that the City Council award
the bid to Bushman Excavating in the amount of $75,000.00. The estimated amount was
$75,000.00. This is funded out of Roadway Maintenance, Other Improvements. If you have any
questions, please contact me.

“l remember Muscatine for its sunsets. | have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



